

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BOX 2045

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

DATE August 9, 1955

TO: Dalport Oil Corporation
930 Fidelity Life Bldg.
Midland, Texas

Gentlemen:

In accordance with the provisions of Commission Order No. R-520, your Winters E
(Lease), 2 A, 18-25-37 which, according to our
(Well No.) (S.T.R.)
records, is producing from the Seven Rivers formation, will be placed in the
Jalpat Pool effective October 1, 1955, and from that date
forward will be subject to the Commission's rules and regulations governing that pool.

You are hereby instructed to file Form C-110 in Quintuplicate with the Hobbs
Office showing the change in pool designation not later than September 1, 1955. If
you desire to produce this well into common tankage with other wells in another pool
which are located on the same basic lease, please incorporate the following statement
on the form C-110: "Permission is hereby requested to produce this well into common
storage with wells on the same lease currently prorated in Langlie Mattix pool."

If you do not agree with this classification of your well you should notify
this office in writing immediately.

Failure to file Form C-110 by the specified time will result in Allowable
cancellation.

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BY 

OCC Santa Fe

cc: Oil Transporter Humble Pipeline Company
Gas Transporter El Paso Natural Gas Co.
Well File